

Contact Info







karsonart@gmail.com 918-946-3362

Certifications

ACA Photoshop CC 2016 ACA Illustrator CC 2017

Skills

3D Software: Blender, 3DS Max, Substance Painter



Adobe CC: Photoshop, Illustrator, Media Encoder



Game Engines: Unity, Unreal Engine



Hard-Surface Modeling



Shader Editing



Critical Thinking

Collaboration

Creativity

Empathy



Karson George

Employment Objective

My years of experience as a teaching assistant have given me a lot of insight into the 3D modeling workflow while also improving my communication skills. I have become an attentive listener and am more than willing to provide support as needed, whether as a subordinate or as a mentor. My IT experience has also improved my ability to spot, diagnose, and resolve tech issues, and I fully intend to put these skills to the test in any job or field of study that I apply myself to.

I am a cooperative individual and enjoy serving as the glue that holds a team together. My collaborations with other artists have enabled me to create assets that synergize well with others' work, and my willingness to listen and to help others makes me flexible in any team-based environment. I hope that these skills will prove useful to you, should you consider me for the job.

Work Experience

Machine Tool Marketing

Tulsa, OK

Chief Information Security Officer 2021 - Ongoing I am currently working with internal and external personnel

to coordinate the implementation of CMMC cybersecurity policies on company machines. This includes configuration of device properties via internal settings or installing security software, record-keeping to assess potential threats, physical and digital safeguards to prevent unauthorized use of devices, and adequate training to protect the system and its users from unintentional or malicious security breaches.

Machine Tool Marketing

Tulsa, OK

IT Support and Website Design 2019 - 2021

Worked with Machine Tool Marketing to create a website, maintain company equipment, troubleshoot hardware and software issues, and sort out internet service issues alongside

the internet provider.

John Brown University Siloam Springs, AR

3D Modeling Teaching Assistant 2018 - 2020

Assisted students with Blender workflow in Mr. Pohle's 3D Modeling class, including modeling, UV unwrapping, shader editing, texturing, rendering, and basic animation techniques.

John Brown University Siloam Springs, AR

Illustrator - Threefold Advocate 2018 - 2019 Created graphics for use within the Threefold Advocate

student newspaper.

John Brown University Siloam Springs, AR

Food Services Worker 2017 - 2018 Scrubbed, washed, and cleaned dishes in the cafeteria at John

Brown University.



Contact Info







karsonart@gmail.com 918-946-3362

Skills

Information Security







System Maintenance and IT Support







Karson George

Education

John Brown University Siloam Springs, AR

Tulsa Technology Center Tulsa, OK

Liberty Public School Mounds, OK

Bachelor's Degree in Art & Illustration

Graduation: 2021

Animation

Completion: 2017

General Education Graduation: 2017